
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
PURCHASING 
AND MATERIALS 
MANAGEMENT 

 

               
              City of Myrtle Beach 

              S O U T H   C A R O L I N A 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

(843) 918-2170 
FAX: (843) 918-2182 

www.cityofmyrtlebeach.com 

 
Addendum #02 
December 5, 2023 

IFB 24-B0019 
Parallel LDM Water Transmission Main Phase 1 

 

 
The purpose of this Addendum #02 to IFB 24-B0019 for Parallel LDM Water Transmission Main Phase 
1, dated December 5, 2023, and previously amended on November 22, 2023, is to provide a revised 
Schedule of Bid Items, additional drawings, the approved SCDOT Encroachment Permit, the Horry 
County Encroachment Permit, and answers to the following submitted questions: 
 
1. The bid form shows that the steel pipe is the base bid- with the alternate as the DIP. However, on 

page 004113-9 for the bid totals it states that the DIP is base and steel is alternate. Can you confirm 
which is which to eliminate any confusion? 

 
This project is a steel pipe project, and the base bid is Steel Pipe. The revised Schedule of Bid Items 
has been attached to and hereby made a part of this addendum. The project will be awarded to the 
responsive low bid based on unit prices. Any bids submitted that exclude the base bid will be just 
cause for the bid to be considered non-responsive and rejected. Bidders are not required to submit a 
bid for Alternate #1, but are required to submit the base bid.  

 
2. Bid item 5 and item 24 are the same footage, is there additional 36” pipe on the project other than 

the connection at the end point? 
 
Bidders are advised to refer to the attached revised Schedule of Bid Items. 

 
3. Bid item 15 and 20 are the same footage, is there an additional bore on the project? 
 

Bidders are advised to refer to the attached revised Schedule of Bid Items. 
 
4. On the 48” DIP bid schedule, it states that all fittings are included in the pipe price, but there are bid 

items for the fittings – please confirm how this is to be bid. 
 
Bidders are advised to refer to the attached revised Schedule of Bid Items. The fittings on the 48” 
DIP are to be included in the alternate line items.  

 



5. Item 1.8 of the bid form, page 004113-10, states that we are to be a license contractor for the City of 
Myrtle Beach. We have contacted the city finance dept., they state there is a fairly lengthy process to 
obtain one, most likely due to Thanksgiving this would not happen before the bid date. Please 
confirm if this is a requirement or can be accomplished by the low bidder after the bid? 

 
City of Myrtle Beach business licenses are not required to submit a bid, however the license must be 
issued before any work may begin within the City’s jurisdiction.  

 
6. Same question as #5, regarding Horry County, and the timing of the license. 
 

Horry County business licenses are not required to submit a bid, however the license must be issued 
before any work may begin within the county’s jurisdiction.  

 
7. Section 330524 1.05 Corrosion Protection – the specification states that we are to provide a design by 

a NACE certified engineer for the pipeline cathodic. This is atypical, and most likely not possible prior 
to the bid. Can this be added as an allowance? For bid equality between the bidders this would be the 
fairest option.  

 
Bidders are to include this task under the pipe unit price of their bid as outlined in the bid 
documents. 

 
8. Is a geotech report available? 
 

There is no geotech report on this project. Bidders are to assume that all the soils on the route are 
clay and select fill is required for all back filling operations around the pipeline and full depth on 
pavement cuts. The Contractor is to haul off any unsuitable excavation material that isn’t deemed 
suitable for backfill material. The cost of this task shall be included in the pipe unit price.  

 
9. Station 51+78- shows a 48” MJ tee with a 48”x36” MJ reducer. For the steel pipe base bid, this 

would be a welded fitting. To transition to 36” DIP, this would typically be a flanged connection to 
include a dielectric gasket. Please confirm this is the plan for the steel pipe option. 

 
Yes, the 48” x 36” reducer shall be a steel fitting. Bidders are advised to transition to DIP after the 
36” butterfly valve. 

 
10. For the blow-off valves – same question – is a dielectric gasket needed on the transition at the flange 

between steel and 16” DIP? 
 

Yes, the pipe will transition after the 16” gate valve. The 48” steel pipe will have a 16” outlet to DIP. 
The detail has been attached to and hereby made a part of this addendum. 

 
11. The ARV detail shows a tapping saddle – fro steel or DIP this would typically be a welded outlet (or 

fitting). Is there a separate detail available to ensure the correct materials are quoted at bid time? 
 

For the ARV detail, bidders are to use a 2” half coupling on the steel pipe segment. The detail has 
been attached to and hereby made a part of this addendum. 



12. At station 0+00, is the intent to provide a 48” DIP tee that would connect by flange to the steel pipe, 
or a steel tee with flanges to connect to the 48” DIP? 
 
The Contractor is to cut in a 48” x 48” MJ DIP tee with a DIP sleeve with 48” MJ butterfly valve. 
The Contractor will transition to steel pipe after the valve. 

 
13. At station 52+XX, the end of the 48”, for steel pipe an MJ cap would not be typical. Please let us 

know what should be included here such as a blind flange or other?  
 

The Contractor shall use a blind flange with a tapped plug to bleed the air out of the pipe segment in 
lieu of a MJ cap. Bidders are to refer to the revised Schedule of Bid Items. 

 
14. What is the expected duration of the shutdowns to connect the 48” and 36” pipes at the two ends of 

the project? 
 

The existing 48” DIP water line can be shut down for the duration of the tie-in. The existing 36” DIP 
must always remain active at all times. To cut-in the proposed 36” x 36” tee, the existing 36” water 
line will require a line stop with a bypass line to feed water to the north end of the distribution 
system. 

 
15. There does not seem to be a conflict with the existing 36” pipe that the 54” bore crosses, can the 

necessity of the 24” HDPE line be provided? Or can it be eliminated through contractor means and 
methods? 

 
The 24” HDPE is a temporary water bypass for the line stops for the 36” x 36” MJ tee cut-in. 

 
16. What is the thickness of the Steel Casing for the Bore & Jack under Hwy. 17 (Sheet C3.09)? 
 

The 54” steel under Highway 17 will be ¾” in thickness. 
 
17. It appears the labels for the DIP pipe and fittings are labeled 48” but should be 36” for the 54” 

carrier pipe exit on Sheet C3.09. 
 

The 90-degree bends shown on the profile should be 36” and not 48” as listed. Bidders are advised 
to change the 90-degree bends to 36”. 

 
18. Which roads are SCDOT, so we know which roads have the 8” Concrete repair (Sheet C5.02)? 
 

Highway 17 Bypass right-of-way is the only SCDOT roadway on this project. 
 
19. Can we move the fence along Church Street from Sta. 43+25 – 47+25 (Right) to the R/W and clear 

trees so we can utilize the full Church Street R/W for construction (Sheet C3.08)? 
 

Yes, the fence can be removed and placed back if it is in the way of constructing the pipeline. The 
fence will need to be reinstalled as removed. 

 



20. How long can the existing 48” WL be valved off so we can install the 48” MJ Tee on Sheet C.301? 
 

The existing 48” DIP may be shut down for the duration of the tie-in in the off season. 
 
21. Bid items #15 and #20 are the same. Should Item #20 be 36” RJ DIP in Casing?”  
 

Item #15 is the installation of the 54” steel bore casing. Bidders are advised to disregard item #20 
and refer to the revised Schedule of Bid Items.  

 
22. Should the bid totals in Section 004113-9 read, “Base Bid Steel Pipe Total” and “Alternate #1 DIP?” 
 

Bid totals in Section 004113 – 9 should read “Base Bid Steel Pipe.” Bidders are advised to refer to 
the revised Schedule of Bid Items. 

 
23. Can any of this work be done during the summer months or are there some work restrictions for 

certain areas? 
 

Work may be done on the back streets during the summer months. The work in the Highway 17 
Bypass right-of-way and the tie-ins on each side of the project are excluded during the summer 
months: May through September. 

 
24. Are there any Encroachment Permits available for our use? 
 

The Encroachment Permits have been attached to and hereby made a part of this addendum. 
 
25. Is there a soil report available or should we consider the existing soils suitable for backfill in the 

areas outside of the pavement? If unsuitable soils are encountered, would we be paid separately for 
the import/export if required?  
 
There is no soils report on this project, select fill is required for backfill on the full-length of the 
pipeline. The Contractor will be required to haul off the unsuitable excavated material and import 
select material to be included in the pipe unit price per foot cost. 

 
26. The project is required to meet AIS, correct? 
 

This project does not have to meet the AIS requirement. 
 
27. Looks like the power poles may be in conflict or closer than the power company will allow us to 

encroach, have you considered an allowance for supporting the poles? 
 

Bidders are to include any work or cost associated with any supporting of the poles in the overall 
pipe unit price per foot cost. 

 
28. Will O-ring steel pipe be allowed? 
 

O-ring steel pipe will not be allowed. 



29. Can we submit only a steel price/no alternate? 
 

Yes, bidders are not required to submit an alternate, if they choose not to.  
 
30. Unsuitable material was discussed at the pre-bid, how will this paid, I don’t see a bid item. And are 

we to assume all material from the ditch must be hauled off and replaced with suitable? 
 

Bidders are to assume that all the soils on the route are clay and select fill is required for all back 
filling operations around the pipeline and full depth on pavement cuts. The Contractor is to haul off 
any unsuitable excavation material that isn’t deemed suitable for backfill material. The cost of this 
task shall be included in the pipe unit price. 

 
31. Will there be local vendor preference apply to this project since there is federal funding? 
 

Yes, Local Vendor Preference will apply to this project. 
 
32. Will select fill be required if ductile iron pipe is used? 
 

Select fill will be required only in the roadway and driveway areas if DIP pipe is used. 
 
Bidders are advised to disregard Bid Item #21 and refer to the revised Schedule of Bid Items. Bid Item 
#21 is a duplicate of Bid Item #16. All DIP pipes are to be poly wrapped and fully restrained form the 
36” MJ butterfly valve to the 36” MJ tee that is being cut-in. 
 
Specification Revision: Under specification section 330524 – Steel Pipe, Page 330524 – 4 underneath 
Part 2 – Products, Section 2.01 Materials; A. Pipe, Paragraph 2 – Bidders are advised to disregard 250 
psi and write 100 psi. 
 
This section should read: “Pipe shall be designed for 150 psi working pressure with an additional 100 
psi allowance for transient. Pipe design shall be in accordance with AWWA M11. Design stress shall be 
limited to 50% of the minimum yield strength at working pressure and 75% at the great of working 
pressure plus transient allowance, or test pressure. 
 
All bids must be received by the Procurement Office at 3231 Mr. Joe White Avenue, Myrtle Beach, SC 
29577 prior to 2:00p.m. (local time) on Tuesday, December 12, 2023.  
 
Thank you, 
 

City of Myrtle Beach 
Brandon Hancock 
Purchasing Office/Buyer 
Email: bhancock@cityofmyrtlebeach.com 
 

 
________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Mailing Address: City of Myrtle Beach ● PO Box 2468 ● Myrtle Beach, South Carolina 29578-2468 
Office Address: City of Myrtle Beach ● 3231 Mr. Joe White Avenue ● Myrtle Beach, South Carolina 29577 

mailto:bhancock@cityofmyrtlebeach.com
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PROJECT LAYOUT
SCALE: 1" = 400'

  SIGNAGE AND TRAFFIC CONTROL REQUIREMENTS.
  FHA, DATED 2000 (OR LATEST STANDARDS) AND ALL SUBSEQUENT ADDENDA, SHALL BE USED TO DETERMINE

LOCAL ORDINANCES, REGULATIONS, SPECIFICATIONS AND PERMITS.

4. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING:

  ENGINEER'S OFFICE IN COLUMBIA.

THE ENCROACHMENT PERMITS.

  SHALL BE USED TO DETERMINE MATERIALS AND METHODS OF CONSTRUCTION.
 "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION" BY SCDOT, DATED 2007 (OR LATEST STANDARDS),

 "MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS" BY THE

  DATED MARCH 1987, A COPY OF WHICH IS AVAILABLE FROM THE STATE UTILITIES
 "A POLICY FOR ACCOMODATING UTILITIES ON HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAYS" BY THE SCDOT

PRIOR TO AND DURING CONSTRUCTION, AND SHALL COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF
3. WORK WITHIN STATE HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAYS SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE SCDOT

2. WORK WITHIN PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAYS OR PRIVATE EASEMENTS SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED BY THE

1. ALL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE FEDERAL, SOUTH CAROLINA AND

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN COPIES OF THESE DOCUMENTS ON THE SITE AT ALL TIMES.
OR OTHER LEGAL DOCUMENTS AS THOUGH DOCUMENTS WERE ISSUED IN THE CONTRACTORS NAME.
CONTRACTOR ACCORDING TO THE REQUIREMENTS OR CONDITIONS OF THE ENCROACHMENT PERMIT

TO THE OWNER.

PROCEEDING AND CONTACT THE ENGINEER.

AN ACCURATE LOCATION PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK.

ARE EXISTING UNLESS OTHERWISE LABELLED OR NOTED.

PLAN OR THAT MAY BE REQUIRED; SHALL BE USED.

SPOILS STOCKPILING OR OTHER ACTIVITIES SHALL BE PERMITTED.

STREET AND THE FRONTAGE OF NUMEROUS PROPERTIES ALONG THIS ROUTE. PROPERTY LINES SHOULD

OF AN EXISTING UTILITY, CONTRACTOR SHALL STAKE THE LOCATION OF THE UTILITY PRIOR TO
6. WHEN THE CONTRACTOR IS UNABLE TO COMPLETE HIS WORK AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS BECAUSE

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT ALL UTILITY COMPANIES THAT MAY HAVE SERVICE IN THE AREA FOR
TO SAME. UTILITY LOCATIONS AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE AND MAY NOT BE COMPLETE.

7. ALL TRENCHES SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 98% STANDARD PROCTOR. TRENCHES LOCATED IN

MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE AND DISPOSED OF AT NO ADDITIONAL COST
ASPHALT PAVED AREAS SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH SELECT SAND. EXCESS EXCAVATION 

13. STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE INITIATED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE IN PORTIONS OF THE SITE

THAN 14 DAYS AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT PORTION OF THE SITE HAS TEMPORARILY OR 
PERMANENTLY CEASED, UNLESS ACTIVITY IN THAT PORTION OF THE SITE WILL RESUME WITHIN 21 DAYS.

WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY CEASED, BUT IN NO CASE MORE

12. THREE DAYS BEFORE DIGGING IN SOUTH CAROLINA CALL 811 PALMETTO UTILITY LOCATION SERVICE.

11. PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE BASED ON A RECENT SURVEY OF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF CANAL

10. ALL EXISTING STRUCTURES, UTILITIES, AND PHYSICAL FEATURES SHOWN ON THE PLANS

TEMPORARY GRASSING, HAY BALES, SILT FENCES OR OTHER METHODS; AS CALLED FOR ON THE
8. PROVISIONS SHALL BE MADE TO PREVENT EROSION AND SILTATION CAUSED BY CONSTRUCTION.

DRAINAGE FEATURES DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION MUST BE RE-ESTABLISHED.  NO PONDING DUE TO
9. PROVISIONS SHALL BE MADE TO ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE ON THE SITE AT ALL TIMES.  NATURAL

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING EXISTING UTILITIES AND FOR REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE

GENERAL NOTES

BE CONSIDERED ACCURATE FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS PROJECT, HOWEVER A COMPLETE BOUNDARY SURVEY
OF ALL PROPERTIES ALONG THIS ROUTE WAS NOT COMPLETED FOR THIS PROJECT.

14. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT LEAVE ANY DITCHES OPEN OVERNIGHT.

REVISION OCCURRENCE LIST

2 7/19/2023 REVISED PER HORRY COUNTY COMMENTS. PES
1 6/26/2023 REVISED PER SCDOT COMMENTS. PES

REVISION NO. DATE REVISION DESCRIPTION BY
THIS SET IS CURRENT THROUGH SHEET DATED:

COVER SHEET
G0.01

1' = 200'

EKS

PES

1 6/26/23 REVISED PER SCDOT COMMENTS. PES
2 7/19/23 REVISED PER HORRY COUNTY COMMENTS. PES

FEETSCALE

0 200 400
HORZ.

SHEET NUMBER SHEET TITLE ORIGINAL DATE REVISION DATE

GENERAL

G0.01 COVER SHEET 1/17/2023 7/19/2023
C2.01 SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL DETAILS 1/17/2023 7/19/2023
C2.02 SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN - PHASE 1 1/17/2023 7/19/2023
C2.03 SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN - PHASE 1 1/17/2023 7/19/2023
C2.04 SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN - PHASE 1 1/17/2023 7/19/2023
C2.05 SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN - PHASE 1 1/17/2023 7/19/2023
C2.06 SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN - PHASE 1 1/17/2023 7/19/2023
C3.01 PROPOSED PLAN AND PROFILE 1/17/2023 7/19/2023
C3.02 PROPOSED PLAN AND PROFILE 1/17/2023 7/19/2023
C3.03 PROPOSED PLAN AND PROFILE 1/17/2023 7/19/2023
C3.04 PROPOSED PLAN AND PROFILE 1/17/2023 7/19/2023
C3.05 PROPOSED PLAN AND PROFILE 1/17/2023 7/19/2023
C3.06 PROPOSED PLAN AND PROFILE 1/17/2023 7/19/2023
C3.07 PROPOSED PLAN AND PROFILE 1/17/2023 7/19/2023
C3.08 PROPOSED PLAN AND PROFILE 1/17/2023 7/19/2023
C3.09 PROPOSED PLAN AND PROFILE 1/17/2023 7/19/2023
C3.10 PROPOSED PRV #18 AND DETAILS 7/19/2023 7/19/2023
C5.01 DETAILS 1/17/2023 7/19/2023
C5.02 DETAILS 1/17/2023 7/19/2023
C503 DETAILS 7/19/2023 7/19/2023

T1 TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN 1/17/2023 7/19/2023
T2 DETOUR PLAN 1/17/2023 7/19/2023
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n/f
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D.B. 4339, Pg. 3372

P.B. 113, Pg. 52
Shorewood Phase VI
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D.B. 746, Pg. 122
Condominium Book 1, Pg. 66C

(various owners)

n/f
J. C. Bellamy, Jr.
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P.B. 57, Pg. 287

Condominium Book 4, Page 26
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G & B Rentals, LLC

PIN: 420-16-03-0051
D.B. 4575, Pg. 1299

P.B. 306, Pg. 40

n/f
Jimmy Joseph Sessions
PIN: 420-16-03-0049
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D.B. 883, Pg. 275
P.B. 57, Pg. 287

Condominium Book 4, Page 26
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n/f
John K. Warren, Trustee

PIN: 424-01-01-0026
D.B. 3766, Pg. 71
P.B. 113, Pg. 52

n/f
Robert A. Casterline
PIN: 424-01-01-0025

D.B. 4067, Pg. 575
P.B. 113, Pg. 52

n/f
Joseph P. Richbourg
PIN: 424-01-01-0024

D.B. 1565, Pg. 865
P.B. 113, Pg. 52

n/f
Robbie Safa

PIN: 424-01-01-0023
D.B. 4344, Pg. 2086

P.B. 113, Pg. 52

n/f
Wesley & Alice R. Peters

PIN: 424-01-01-0022
D.B. 1769, Pg. 1259

P.B. 113, Pg. 52

n/f
Martha E. Loomis (LE)
PIN: 424-01-01-0021

D.B. 3721, Pg. 674
P.B. 113, Pg. 52

n/f
Leighann V. Spivey

PIN: 424-01-01-0020
D.B. 4272, Pg. 2312

P.B. 113, Pg. 52

n/f
Myrtle Beach Bible Chapel, Inc.

PIN: 424-01-01-0039
D.B. 1835, Pg. 186

P.B. 57, Pg. 287

n/f
Melanie D. & Frankie P. Russell

PIN: 424-01-01-0040
D.B. 3415, Pg. 2688

D.B. 1744, Pg. 281 (map)

n/f
Janice E. Selvey

PIN: 424-01-01-0043
D.B. 4181, Pg. 976

P.B. 189, Pg. 12
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n/f
Edith S. Van Demark
PIN: 420-16-04-0028

D.B. 1560, Pg. 414
P.B. 113, Pg. 52

n/f
Scott Baerman

PIN: 420-16-04-0027
D.B. 4339, Pg. 3372

P.B. 113, Pg. 52
Shorewood Phase VI
PIN: 420-00-00-2090

D.B. 746, Pg. 122
Condominium Book 1, Pg. 66C

(various owners)

n/f
J. C. Bellamy, Jr.

PIN: 424-01-01-0047
D.B. 4181, Pg. 976
P.B. 248, Pg. 348

n/f
Janice E. Selvey

PIN: 424-01-02-0024
D.B. 4553, Pg. 2444

P.B. 57, Pg. 287

Canterbury Village Phase I
PIN: 424-01-02-0001

D.B. 883, Pg. 275
P.B. 57, Pg. 287

Condominium Book 4, Page 26
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n/f
G & B Rentals, LLC

PIN: 420-16-03-0051
D.B. 4575, Pg. 1299

P.B. 306, Pg. 40

n/f
Jimmy Joseph Sessions
PIN: 420-16-03-0049

D.B. 930, Pg. 479
D.B. 690, Pg. 106 (map)

CHURCH STREET
(66' Public R/W)
(Horry County)

n/f
Korean Methodist Church of MB

PIN: 424-01-02-0032
D.B. 3657, Pg. 3054

D.B. 655, Pg. 555 (map)
P.B. 121, Pg. 189

n/f
June Catherine Powell
PIN: 424-01-02-0030

D.B. 4352, Pg. 552
D.B. 846, Pg. 363 (map)

INV. =
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5" CMP
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SENSOR VALVE

PROPOSED 1"
SUMP PUMP
DRAIN

EX. 6" W
L

W
ILD IRIS DRIVE

TO US. HW
Y 17

BYPASS SOUTHBOUND

HWT 17 PRV VAULT AT WILD IRIS DRIVE

10.85'

16" C-900 DR-18 PVC WL

PROPOSED 10" MJSLEEVE
(RESTRAINED)

PROPOSED 2" SCH 40
CONDUIT FOR POWER
WITH 2" CAP

PROPOSED PRV #18 AND DETAILS
C3.10

1" = 5'
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1.

36" CONES

PORTABLE PLASTIC DRUMS

SIGNAGE (SEE DESCRIPTIONS)

NOTES:
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO OBTAIN A COPY OF THE FOLLOWING:

THEY SHALL BE USED TO IMPLEMENT AND EXECUTE TRAFFIC CONTROL DURING THEIR
WORK ACTIVITIES.  THE DRAWINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE FOR REFERENCE ONLY AND

.

.

.

ARE NOT A COMPLETE DETAIL.  THIS DRAWING SHOULD BE SUPPLEMENTED BY
SCDOT STANDARD DRAWINGS 605-4 AND 605-7.

SCDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION EDITION OF 2007.
SOUTH CAROLINA MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (SCMUTCD).
SCDOT STANDARD DRAWINGS FOR ROAD CONSTRUCTION.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE / SPACE CONES, DRUMS, OR OTHER2.
DELINEATORS TO ALLOW ACCESS TO PRIVATE PROPERTY DRIVEWAYS AS 
LOCATED IN THE FIELD.

TRAFFIC LANE

TRAFFIC LANE

NOTE:
WORK ZONE WILL BE LOCATED ON 1/2
OF OLD BRYAN DRIVE, 33RD AVENUE NORTH, 

TWO-WAY TRAFFIC SHALL BE MAINTAINED
AT ALL TIMES DURING CONSTRUCTION

36" ORANGE CONES
(20' SPACING) ORANGE DRUMS

(20' SPACING)

ROAD CROSSINGS SHALL BE COMPLETED BY CROSSING THE ROAD 1/2 AT A TIME.3.
2 WAY TRAFFIC SHALL BE MAINTAINED DURING CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBEY ALL RELEVANT SC WORK ZONE SAFETY GUIDELINES4.

TRAFFIC LANE

TRAFFIC LANE
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CHURCH STREET, ELIZABETH ROAD, AT A TIME.
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